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From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2003 4:37 PM
Tao: M Powell '

Subject: please consider

Dear FCC Comimissionez:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming intc our homes

through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed o
full adult femaje nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchaltenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, § implere you to vigorously enforce broadeast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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Sent:  Thursday, August 07, 2003 1:09 PM
To: i Powell

: SD oy 2 ¥
Subject: Be responsible : '

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to dlsregard your obhgatlon to protect our farmhes from the constant barragc of o [
indecency on television? ; ‘

Like many famnilies, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity cormng into our homcs
through the public airwaves, -

On February 25, ABC affiliate statjons aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to r
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC. -

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to B
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,
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From: SR SR N I
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 1:12 PM
To: M Powell

Subject: Indecent Scenas

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE, In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast 1s going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillicnMoms,com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insute this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4{2003
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Sent:  Thursday, September 11, 2003 12:00 PM
To: Michaet Powel!

Subject: Do your Jobllll

Dear FCC Cominissicner:

Why do you continue:to disrégard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On Febary 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE: In the program, a young boy was exposed tor

full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not oceur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: [ et G S e a
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2003 9:53 PM
To: KAQuinn

Subject: Raising My Voice With Others

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue {0 disregard your obligation to protect out families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our hames
through the public airwaves.

On Pebruary 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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Senmt:  Thursday, January 08, 2004 11:36 FM
To: Michael Powell

Subiject: indscent TV

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to- disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television? ‘ :

Iike many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves. -

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to

full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this ind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OpeMillionMoms.com, [ implore you 1o vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again,

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: (e s
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2003 11.05 AM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Shame, shame on you!

Dear FCC Comrnissioner:

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

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, T implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not cccur again.

- Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: Y R
Sent: Wednesday, Cctober 01, 2003 8:39 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Let's work harder to mainiain family values

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do. you continue {o disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television? .

Like many families, we arc tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves. ' C

On Eebruary 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FE&C.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I impiore you (o vigorousty enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: [ S
Sent:  Tuesday, October 14, 2003 6:10 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Family First

Dear FCC Cominigsioner:

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

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, [ implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

ey

2/4/2008




00001%a Page 1 of 1

From: S ) - __. . s
Sent:  Monday, December 22, 2003 2:29 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subiject: Question

Dear FCC Comimissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television? - o

Like many families; we are: tired-of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves. ' :

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations.aired N'YPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was e:;(posed to
fall adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadeast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does aot cecur again. '

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: 8 SO BT S T
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2003 8:42 PM
To: M Powell

Subject: network programs

Dear BECC Commissioner:

Why o you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on televisicn?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
eul} adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the ECC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: T 5 L R -
.
Sent:  Wednesday, January 07, 2004 11 20 PM
To: Michaei Powell b

Subject: Enforce Your Reguiations Correétly and Tharoughlyll

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of i -
indecency on television? A
Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into cur homes ‘ 11“

through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate-stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to.
full adult female nudity. Tt is shameless that this lind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

.
;

Sincerely,
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From: @& i P s A
Sent:  Wednesday, July 23, 2003 4:38 PM
To: M Powell

Subject: ENFORCE LAWS

Dear FCC Comimissioner:

Why do you continue {0 disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed 0
full adult fernale nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, 1 implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur agair.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From:
Sent:  Friday, August 15, 2003 10:15 PM

To: M Powell
Subject: Looking back

Dear FCC Commissioner:

As an adult iook_'mg back at your childhood, when television was introduced and for many years

afterwards, can you honestly say that you were /

harmed by not seeing adult nudity, violence, obscene
language and the such? Were the programs you watched filled with kids insulting their parents and each
other? Were the parents sneaki

aking around or even openly cheating on their spouse? Were men dating
men and women dating women? Of course NOT...Televison was good clean fun. What's wrong with

bringing that back to today...reset our standards?

Why do you continue (o disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of

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
ed'by the FCC. . .

full adult female nudity. It is shameles! s that this kind of broadcast is going unchalleng

Ag a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implere you to vigorously
{0 insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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Sent: Sunday, November 30, 2003 11:58 PM
To: Michae! Powel

Subject: tv indecency

Dear FCC Cominissioner:

Why do yeu continue 10 disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
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




000032a Page 1 of |

Fromm L R
Sent:  Wednesday, July 23, 2003 2:52 PM
To: M Powell

Subject: this is an outragel

Dear FCC Cormnissioner:
Why do you continue {0 disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television? ' : o

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves. '

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
fall adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast s gomg unchallcngcd by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I 1mplorf: you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to

insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: P D G
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2004 4:39 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Programming

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect cur families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television? ‘

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult femnale nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, 1 implore you o vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/5/2008
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Sent:  Thursday, August 14, 2003 7:29 PM
To: M Powell
Subject: Betraying America

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation {0 protect our families from the constant barrage of

indecency on television?
Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes

through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC afﬁlia'te stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program,  yOung boy was exposed (0
full adult female nudity. Tt is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMiﬂionMoms.com, 1 implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws

to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

27472008
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From: § R LR
Sent:  Friday, October 10, 2003 4:28 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Indecency in TV shows

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television? Do you not have families, with small children? Do you not care what is going

on with the TV industry?

Iike rnany families, we are tired of the constant sex, viclence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast js going unchallenged by the FCC.

I have a 6-1/2 year old boy and would be appalled if he was to witness this kind of adult fernale nudity.
It is hard enough to find good programming on TV, it's another thing to try to not get sick to my
stomach with the scenes in so many shows these days. I turn my TV off a lot more than I used to and it
will be that way until the FCC starts screcning and filtering the kin! d of shows that are being allowed to

d1r.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, 1 implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not cccur again.

Sincerely,

2/412008




000040a 7 Page 1 of |

)

Sept:  Wednesday, December 31, 2003 11:25 AM

To: Michael Powell

Subject: please mr. Poweli

Dear FCC Cornmissioner:

Why do you continue 10 disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of

indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the-public airwaves..

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was e'xposéd_t(o
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
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Sent:  Wednesday, July 23, 2003 8:43 PM

To: M Powell
Subject: Please do your job well

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue o disregard your obligation to protect our farnilies from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant seX, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
throngh the public airwaves.

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

244 HNR
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From:
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2003 12:27 AM
To: M Powell

Subject: Do your duty, please.

Dear FCC Commnissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant scX, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I irﬂplorc you to vigorousiy enforce broadcast indecency taws to
insure this type of incident does not occur Again. '

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: RS

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2003 3:47 P
To: M Powell
Subject: Take Action

Dear FCC Commissicner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public aitwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE, In the program, a young boy was exposed 1o
full adult femnale nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, 1 implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not oceur again.

* Sincerely,

2/412008
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From: . e
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2003 9:29 PM ' SR R
Ta: Michael Powell ' '

Subject: Do you have no morales??

Pear FCC Copunissioner:

Why do you continue to.disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television? ' R

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves. '

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchailenged by the FCC.

‘As a.member of OneMillionMoms.com, [ implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

21472008
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From: ~

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2003 4:50 PM

To: Michae! Powell
Subject: NYPD Biue

Dear FCC Comumissioner:

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

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed {0
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
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Sent:  Tuesday, August 12,2003 1.

To: M Powell
Subject: Enforcement

Dear FCC Commissioner:

onstant barrage of

Why do you continue:to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the ¢
indecency on television? -
Like many families, we:are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves. - S
a young boy was exposed to

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In.the program,
hallenged by the FCC.

full adult female nudity. It is sharneless that this kind of broadcast is going unc

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws

to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

21412008
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From:
Sent:  Thursday, October 09, 2003 10:59 PM
To: Michae! Powell

Subject: Gutless and Shameful

Dear FCC Comimissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of

indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, vielence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE, In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity, It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/472008
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From:
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2004 5:07 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Start doing you job

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage. of

indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes

through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations air'cd. NYPD BLUE. In the program, a-young boy was exposed to

full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, 1 impldre you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency 1laws to

insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,
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From: § Ry : _
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2003 3:20 PM
To: M Powell

Subject: WHERE'S THE ENTERTAINMENT GONE TO

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

through the public atrwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. Tt is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not cceur again.

Sincerely,

214120008
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From:
Sent:  Wednesday, October 01, 2003 2:27 PM:i
~To:  Michas! Powell '

Subject: Enforce broadcast decency laws

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
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC,

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws 1o

insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4120038
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From: - : : ST i
Sent:  Monday, September 08, 2003 5:43 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Concerns

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

24472008
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From:
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2003 3:00 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: My Children

Dear FCC Comimissioner:

Why do you ontinue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television? B

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On Febﬁfary 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
fall adult femate nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadeast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I impiore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

24 NNR
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From:
Sent:  Tuesday, January 13, 2004 4:45 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Indecency to minors

Dear FCC Comrnissioner:

Why do you continue (o disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity corming into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this Kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, 1 implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From;:.
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2003 12:15 PM
Ta: M Powell

Subject: Please listen to your viewers...

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to:protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves. '

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed:to
full aduit female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you 10 vigorously enforce broadcast.indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again, :

Sincerely,
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From:
Sent:  Thursday, January 29, 2004 9:34 AM
To: Michael Powell

Subject; Perform your appointed duty to pratect America from this filth

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
through the public arwaves.

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

2/4/20NR
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From:

Sent:  Tuesday, July 08, 2003 12:07 PM r
Ta: M Powell e
Subject: Please fulfill your obtigations to the Public - : f

Dear FCC Conunission_er:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation {0 protect our families from the constant barragé of

indecency on television?

Like many families, we aré tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes

through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to r
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC. I
As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you (o vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to .
insure this type of incident does not occur again. [-
Sincerely, l
e
2
[

2/4/2008 ik
L



000074a
Page 1 of 1

From:
Sent:  Tuesday, September 02, 2003 5:23 PM
To: Michael Powsell

Subject: Please Read

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

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you to vigorcusly enforce broadeast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2ASINNR
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From:.
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2003 3:51 PM s
To: Michael Powell

Subject: TV programming

Dear FCC Comunissioner:

Why do you continuerto disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television? ' o ‘

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves. ' ' e

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed 10
full adult female nudity. Jt is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again. :

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: SR e R
Sent:  Sunday, September 07, 2003 9:58 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Indecency on TV

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
The barrage of homosexual programming is downright disgusting!

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not cccur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: SR
Sent:  Saturday, Nevember 01, 2003 11:20 AM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Take responsibilityt!

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of

indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, viclence, and profanity coming into our homes

through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchailenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implere you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to

insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: § e s T R o Rt
Sent:  Thursday, October 02, 2003 2:49 AM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: WHY?

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation te protect our families from the constant barrage of

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
full adult female nodity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to

insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

21412008
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From: (S EEREEERREED

Sent:  Monday, Septemnber 08, 2003 11:35 PM
To: Michael Powell
. Subject: This is unacceptablel

Dear FCC Comumissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television? '

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On Febmary 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadceast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again, :

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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Sent: hursday, December 18, 2003 11:55 AM

To: Michaal Powel!

Subject: Enforcing Indecency Laws

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

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed (0
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, T tmplore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: (D

~ Sent: Saturday, Septermnber 13, 2003 11:48 PM

To: Michael Powell
Subject: Resporsible for Deterioration

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of

indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant

sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves. .

aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was expo.sed o

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations
that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

full adult female nudity. It is shameless

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you o vigarousl

y enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again. :

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: SRS

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2004 8:51 AM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Trashy Programming

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
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From: [REAESescatcas .
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2004 11:256 AM
To: Michael Powell

Subiject: Elections, Politions and Other Used-To-Be

Dear BCC Commissioner:

It is time to say good-by!
Why do you continue to disregard your cbligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of

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
insure this type of incident does not cccur again.

Sincerely,

2/4£2.008
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From:
Sent: Saturday, November 22, 2003 5:26 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: INDECENCY

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

2442008
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From: [ S I s
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 20037:29 AM
To: Michaei Powell

Subject: one dad's opinion

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of

indecency on television?

Like many families, we are fired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes

through the public alrwaves.

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

Sincérely,

21442008
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From: S T T T
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2003 10:58 AM
To: M Powell

Subjeet: Indecent T.V.

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

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed (o
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

2/4/2003
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From: S e T
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2004
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Disregard of Responsibility Regarding Vulgarity and [ndecency on TV

Dear FCC Commissioner,

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation {o protect our citizenry from the constant barrage of
indecency on television? ‘

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionyouth.com, 1 respectfully implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast
indecency laws to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: s
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2004 8:11 AM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: FCC AND NETWORK BROADCASTING

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
full adult fermale nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchalienged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadeast indecency laws to

insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: Y s P bRt
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2003 5:00 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Indecency on Televisicn

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

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to |

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
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From: S e
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2003 9:59 AM
To: Michael Powelt

Subject; Please take action...

Dear FCC Commissioners:

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
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is geing unchallenged by the FCC.

Another example is all the JUNK on Fox lately. I can't even allow my 5 year old to watch the
COMMERCIALS for these during the packer game!!! That is totally rediculous! Why do we want to
sacrifice our childrens moral upbringing for a few advertising bucks!?!

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/472008
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From: R T
Sent:  Wednesday, October 01, 2003 8:11 PM
To: Michael Fowell

Subject: network programming

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you centinue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
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

T

R

TR

[

[

g

e

3

| 1

[



000110a Page 1 of 1

From: e T e
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2004 9:58 AM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: tv-morai filth

Dear FCC Commissioner:;

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation (o protect our families from the constant barrage of
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
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going usnchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: (R Rkt L . o
Sent:  Tuesday, December 09, 2003 5:22 PM T L Fei T B
Ta: Michagl Powell

Subject: indecency on television

Dear FCC Commissioner:

‘Why do, you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our farnilies from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC-affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, 1 implore you to vi gorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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rrom: (Y

Sent:  Thursday, December 11, 2003 12:38 PM
To: KAQuinn
Subject: Decency Laws

Dear FCC Comimnissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television? Do you have small children who watch TV with you? Do you want them to
grow up thinking all this "stuff" is normal, natural, and good for them? I hope not. I don't think it is good
for my grandchildren and you are responsible for making sure it doesn't happen.

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, homosexuality and profanity coming into
our homes through the public airwaves. It has gotten so bad that even though we pay good money to
have dish reception of TV and we have hundreds of channels to pick from, it is almost impossible to
find a program that is both entertaining and suitable for a couple to watch together.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind ! of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC,
And what was the purpose? I don't watch NYPD - never have willingly, but my husband enjoyed it and
he is becoming more and more disgusted with the trash poztrayed there. You can make a difference.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Thank you for 'listening' to my complaints.

Sincerely,

2/472008
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From: (R T
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2005 §:33 PM

- To: KAQuinn
Subject: Network Television

Dear FCC Ceomimissioner,
Why do you continue to-disregard your obli gation to protect our citizenry from the constant barrage of

indecency on television?

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE, In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionyouth.com, I respectiully implere you to vigorously enforce broadcast
indecency laws to insure this type of incident does not oceur again.

Sincerely,

e QNI
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2/4/2008
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2003 10:33 AM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: enforcement or dereliction?

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

sfiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to

On February 25, ABC a
less that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

full adult female nudity. It is shame

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I jmplore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to

insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2.008
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From: e e S
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2004 11:12 PM
To: Michael Powel]

Subject; moral vaiues

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue fo disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of

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
fuil adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com; | implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to

insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

21442008
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From: Seusa : e
Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2004 9:03 AM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: DO something

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
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From: Rt
Sent:  Thursday, December 11, 2003 9:04 AM
To: KAQuinn

Subject: tv programs

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
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadeast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadeast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: &3
Sent;  Friday, October 31, 2003 3:41 AM
To: Michast Powell

Subject: Stop the indecency, or we will siop the support!

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

ffiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to

On February 25, ABC
1t is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

full adult female nudity.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not cccur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: 2 R A ST
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2003 12:53 AM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Clean Air

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
full adult fermale nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws {0
insure this type of incident does not occur again. '

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: _ = R
Sent: ' undy, August 17, 20 7:9 FM

To: M Powell

Subject: Cencerned Mom

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

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, 1 implore you to vigorously enforce broadecast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur agan.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: IR R .
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2003 11:45 AM
To: wichael Powell '

Subject: Television

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
* full adult female nudity. It does not matter whether it was explicit or implicit. It is shameless that this
kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMiilionDads.com, ] impiore you to vigorously enforce broadeast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

BNy

2/4/2008
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From:
Sent:  Tuesday, August {2, 2003 12:5
To: M Powell

Subject: Start Doing Your Jobl

5 AM

Dear ECC Cormornissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect Out families from the constant barrage of

indecency on television?

Iike many families, We arc tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public aTWaves.

On Febroary 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, 4 young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It 1s shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchatlenged by the FCC.

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
Sent:  Tuesday, July 08, 2003 10:27 AM
To: M Powell

S.ubiect: Why Are You Allowing Such Degredation

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
through the public airwaves. I should not have to stand guard over what my children watch. The laws
governing such indecency are very clear. Why does the FCC continue to turn their head away from these

violations of the decency rules?

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed {0
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchatlenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2003 12:17AM

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
full adult fenale nudity. Tt is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you to vigorousty enfarce broadeast indecency laws’
to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: [ R S
Sent:  Friday, April 22, 2005 3:42 PM
To: KAQuinn

Subject: Enforce Broadcast Indecency Laws

Dear FCC Cormmissioner,

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our citizenry from the constant barrage of

indecency on television?

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is geing unchailenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionyouth.com, I respectfuily implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast

indecency laws to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: SR SIS A
Sént: Wednesday, January 07, 2004 6:27 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Unbelieveable

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
full ‘adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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Sent:  Thursday, September 25, 2003 5:44 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: FCC

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

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, Y implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: CUP L TR R T T e T
Sent:  Friday, Septermber 13, 2003 12:47 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Please enforce broadcast indecency laws!

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
full adult female nadity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

21472008
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From: c e T
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2003 6:12 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws

Dear FCC Comumissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families {rom the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the prograimn, a young boy was exposed to
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
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From: (ISR
Sent:  Sunday, October 18, 2003 11:58 PM

To: Michael Powell
Subject: Action pleasel

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligaticn to protect our families from the constant barrage of
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2003 2:49 AM
To: KAQuinn

Subject: Do your appointed job!

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
full adult female nudity. It is sharneless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, ] implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws (o
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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Sent:  Monday, December 29, 2003 3:55 PM
To: Michael Powell
Subject: FCC naegligence enforcing laws

1

o

A

Dear FCC Commissioner;

[

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

1

—

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

£

2/4/2008 .




From:
Sent:  Wednesday, October 01, 2003 11:25 PM
To: Michael Poweli

Subject: disappointed

Dear FCC Comamnissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
— indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
fall adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: N it A I
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2003 1:46 PM
To: M Powell

Subject: Indecent TV Programming

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
through the public airwaves. :

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult femate nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not oceur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: R N s,
Sent:  Thursday, July 31, 2003 12:27 PM
-To: M Powell

Subject: Do your job or resigni
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

As a member of OneMillionMorms.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadeast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

.

2/4/2008
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From: LA e e TP S S
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2003 5:06 PM
To: Michael Powell .

Subject: NYPD Blue - Boy exposed to Nudity

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
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From: R s S e T e
Sent: Tuesday, Sepiember 18, 2003 12:32 FM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: FCC Responsibility

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
through the public airwaves,

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed 10
futl adult female nudity. Tt is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4£2008
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From: et
‘Sent:  Wednesday, December 17, 2003 10:43 -PM
To: Michasl Powell

Subject: programming

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you confinue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
- through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult fernale nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OpeMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this fype of incident does not-occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: @
Sent:  Sunday, August 17, 2003 4:04 AM
To: M Powell

Subject: Protect Our Children!

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

As a member of OneMillionDads.corn, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

27472008
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From: SR e
Sent:  Thursday, January 01, 2004 3:11 PM
To: Michael Powel!

Subiject: Tired of poor programming

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

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was expased {0
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
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From: i B T SRS R AP s
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2003 1158 AM
To: M Powell

Subject: Appalling
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
full adult fernale nudity. [t is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, 1 implore you to vigorously eaforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.,

Sincerely,

21472008
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From: T TR e
Sent:  Wednksday, October 01, 2003 11:57 AM
To: Michael Powell '

Subject; Please Read

Dear FCC Comumnissicner:

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
* full adult fernale nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillicnDads.com, Iimplore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

g

2/4/2008
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From: B T e
Sent: Wednesday, Cctober 08, 2003 3:29 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subiject: protect families

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
1o insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: sl e -‘. : e
Sent; Friday, August 15, 2003 10:02 PM
To: M Powell

Subject: Indecency

Dear FCC Commissioner,

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our citizenry from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

1 [ f |

On February 25, ARC affiliate stations aired NYID BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

3

As a member of OneMillionyouth.com, I respectfully implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast
indecency laws to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

[ "“"'}I

Sincerely,
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From: T e
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2003 12:54 PM
To: Michael Poweli

Subject: Indecency Laws

Dear FCC Commuissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant batrage of
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
insure this type of incident does not occur again. Since you have the power (o stop such programmiag,

you are responsible for the damage that it causes if you allow it to take place.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008




000186a

ey

.. .
From: & S o ),
Sent: Mcnday, June 09, 2003 10; 26 AM _ Lo
To: Commissioner Adelstein; Kathleen Abernathy, ‘KM KIMWEB; Michael Copps; Mike Powell -
Subject: indecent programming C T e }[
Text item: Message Text : . {
Dear FCC Commissioner: t
why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant
barrage of indecency on television? {
Like many families, we are tired of the ccmstant sex, violence, and profanity coming into -
our homes through- the public airwaves.

r

On February 25, ABC afflllate stations aired NYPDL BLUE. In the program, a young boy was }
exposed to full adult famale nudity. Tt is shameless that this kind of breadcast is going -

unchallenged by the FCC.

— —

As a member of OneMilliconMoms.com, I impiore you to v1gorously enforce broadcast indecency
1aws to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincexely,
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From: LT T e e
Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2004 9:21 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Deterioration of Network Programming

Dear FCC Commissioner,
Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our citizenty from the constant barrage of

indecency on television?

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed fo
fiall adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionyouth.com, I respectfully implore you 1o vigorously enforce broadcast
indecency laws to insure this type of incident does not occur again,

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: [ e T
Sent:  Sunday, February 13, 2005 3:04 PM
To: KAQuinn

Subject: FCC NYPD Blue Female Nude

Dear FCC Commissioner,

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our citizenry from the constant barrage of
indecency on television? ' -

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is. going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionyouth.com, I respectfully implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast
indecency laws to insure this type of incident dees not occur again.

Sincersaly,

2142008
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From: L G SR
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 12:22 AM
To: Michag! Powell

Subject: Very Upsef Vocal Citizen

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, viclence, and profanity corning into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, & young boy was exposed to
full adult fernale nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, T implore you to vigerously enforce broadcast indecency laws 1o
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: SR R
Sent: Friday, October-10, 2003 4:15 AM

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
full adult ferale midity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

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
Sent:  Wednesday, December 10, 20038 11:50 AM

To: Michael Powell
Subiject: Indecency on television.

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

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, [ implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws {o

insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: S s C UL
Sent:  Tuesday, August 05, 2003 5:29 PM
To: M Powell

Subject: Enforce the laws

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligatioﬁ to protect our families from the constant barrage of
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
fuil adult femnale nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadeast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not oceur again. .

This great country was founded on Christian principles and you are throwing them in our faces. Please,
let's make television family friendly again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: (RS B RO Lo
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 12:27
To: M Powell

Subject: Your gversight of TV programming

_ Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public arrwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult ferale nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

Ag a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/412008
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Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2003 8:5C PM
To: Michael Powell
Subject: indecency on TV

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do yon continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant bartage of

indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence,

_ through the public airwaves.

and profanity coming into our homes

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2003 11:46 PM

To: Michael Powell
Subject: Please do your job and HELP US!

Dear FCC Commussioner:

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
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadeast is going unchatlenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008




000206a
From: |
Sent:  Tuesday, September 30, 2003 6:07 FM

To: Michae! Powell
Subject: clean up cur airways please

Dear FCC Commissioner:

[ have contacted you in the past and helped spread the word that removing touched by an angel and
more are not being removed. When 1 contacted your company, you urged me to please help keep you
from getting all of these notices and bogging down your system, I did so...Now please help America

become a better place for cur children.

You have the ability to protect our families from the constant barrage of indecency on television?

Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves. My family refuses to watch these types of things but we think it ridiculous

‘that we even have to make this choice.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC,

1 have just become 4 member of OneMillionMoms.c! om and 1 implore you to vigorously enforce
broadcast indecency laws to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: (NS

Sent:  Thursday, January 08, 2004 12:26 AM
To: Michael Powell
Subject: LETS DO WHAT IS RIGHT!

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you centinue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

1ike many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed 10
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you (o vigorously enforce broadeast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From:
Sent:. Friday, December 05, 2003 7:58 AM
To: KAQuinn

Subject: lts time to do your job

Dear FCC Comumnissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television? ' )

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
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From: (RN

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2003 12:12 AM
To: Michael Poweli

Subject: indecent

Dear FCC Comrnissioner:
stant barrage of
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
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From: (RS

Sent:  Thursday, December 11, 2003 1:38 AM
To: -~ KAQuinn
Subject: Do your jobl!

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many lamilies, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes
through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed (o
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of breadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, ] implore you te vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: SR n s
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2003 2:53 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Please Take Action

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the copstant barrage of
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

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws (0
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: § LT e e DT
Sent:  Thursday, Jnuary 29, 2004 12:00 AM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Let's Control Indecency

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

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed [0
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not cceur again.

Sincerely,

2/412008
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From: (R
Sent:  Sunday, August 17, 2003 810 PM
To: M FPowell

Subject: NYPD Blue

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

2/442008
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From: e T e ST AR
Sent:  Thursday, December 18, 2003 6:01 PM
Ta: Michael Powell

Subject: no f-word ever

- Dear FCC Commissioner:

" Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect cur families from the constant barrage of

indecency on television? :

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

As a member of OneMillionMoms.com, I implore you to vigorousiy enforce broadeast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From: e S
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2003 8:00 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Protect our families

Dear FCC Commissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on television?

Like many farmilies, we are tired of the constant , violence, and profanity coming into our homes through
the public airwaves.

On Febroary 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, 2 young boy was exposed to
full female . 1t is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC.

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/472008
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From: (MRS

Seni;:  Tuesday, February 03, 2004 12:45 AM
To: KAQuinn
Subject: Hello

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

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws (o
insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008
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From:  SONEEETEEEEE

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2003 3:36 PM
To: Michael Powelt
Subject: FCC indecency laws.

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

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, 2 young boy was exposed {0
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
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Fram:

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2003 3:51 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subiject: protection of families

Dear FCC Cor'nmissioner: .

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
‘indecency on television?

- Like many families, we are tired of the constant sex, violence, and profanity coming into our homes

through the public airwaves.

On Febrnary 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the program, a young boy was exposed to
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
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From: e o S
Sent:  Thursday, Qctober 02, 2003 12:18 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: Stand for mora! character

Dear FCC Comumissioner:

Why do you continue to disregard your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of
indecency on televiston?

Iike many families, we are tired of the constart sex, violence, and profanity coming intc our homes
through the public airwaves.

On February 25, ABC affiliate stations aired NYPD BLUE. In the programl, a young boy was exposed to
full adult female nudity. It is shameless that this kind of broadcast is going unchallenged by the FCC,

As a member of OneMillionMorms.com, I implore you to vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws
to insure this type of incident does not occur again.

Sincerely,

2/4{2008
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P —————

Sent: = Thursday, Septembper 18, 2003 2:38 PM
To: Michael Powell
Subject: Please Help American Families

Dear Commissioner Powell:

Please take seriously your obligation to protect our families from the constant barrage of indecency on
television!

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
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From: [HEes T T L T
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2003 7:48 PM
To: Michael Powell

Subject: FCC enforce decency laws please.....

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

As a member of OneMillionDads.com, T implore you 0 vigorously enforce broadcast indecency laws to
insure this type of incident does not oceur again.

Sincerely,

2/4/2008




